

061096

403 Avenue Blk Winnipeg Apr 18th /23

Dear Arthur.

Your wire has just been phoned to me. It is now 9 P.M. which means this cannot reach you before Saturday morning. Before it reaches you you will have received my wire advising it will not be necessary for you to go to Hamilton on my behalf at present.

During the last few days I have had several sessions with Mr Kilvert - and for the present - I have concluded to take him at his word and give him the security he asks. He has promised that if I do the bank will give ^{early} me giving me every reasonable chance and time to pay the debt. I wanted him to give me five years this he said he could not incorporate in the mortgage. I think he will draw the mortgage payable on 1st of March next - this will give me time to manoeuvre pay all I can. Possibly I will be able to sell sufficient to clear up. He also says he will recommend to head office that I get money to carry on my farm operations, but no money to fight.

EIGHTEN PAPERS, Series 3 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 106)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA